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Pwptipwpniphiip pphupnibwljwh wyb wnwphbmppbb £ npny dwprn
hp hngnt bt upph wwpppt £ Qugpupmd hp Wogpdmb wiqght
Olunpdundp:

Quptipny dbp dnnnpnh Yhwbpnd bl GO wqbpe me pupbpup
hofuwbibitip, pwgnhhbtin. huwnungpugbiwbbin, npnlip hpkibg
pwpbpwpniphibbbpng e dehkhwunpbwdp hptiig hngn wuwppph GO
Juypuphy:

Wuop tkp Ytwbpmu phphwhpuubu, puyg junpluwtu hpubuhuwy)
Yhwbpmyd b wounbpupwp  Ghhpwlwhwy  wjuopiw) wbph
wudwbibpnud nhictiie Gub wqbe hwynpphbbip, npnbip upph wwpgp Ll
hwdwpnud hpliig bhpwljub hwpupmphtihg pudhb hwti wqght hppti
wippuipwppnehil hpkig hwimpphb e uupuudnpliub:

@bhpwiwhwy dbp qunmph Yhwbpmd hp gnpdnltmpludp G
jupluiygbu ihpugm ptwdp dwhop £ Whwpnbtiwh pinpubihpp: Stp t
Shyhti Ltunt tr Rtjuw Whwpnbtwbbbpp ng dhul bpwbnd  wyibi
Swjwpuwbnud hpkilg Jugpupwd hpugnphibbbipng ophliwytih qnig
Lb hwiwpnud: Lpwbg Yhwbph ophbyny wuwptg m gnpdtig hptiig
uhpwumb gnumppp’ Wotkap Whwpnbbwbp, np ndpwhnpupuop hp Gewbph
Jun nu tpwinmb dty hwbgpuoubht hpudbagn yikg wju w2fuwphhb,
tippw| dhwbwym junbipdhi:

Wotip  UWhwpnUbwbp  hp pwpdpugnyl Yppmphundp, wnitiuph
hwinty nbbkgwd hp uhpny b ugguuodnipbudp hp Yhwbpp wuypkig hp
spowuuphtt — utp,  hprudmpl,  hngudniphil ypuny:  Jkpehl
ypuphibpht, Swjwupuih Jepubuhnodhg jEpng, hp hop ophliwlynd, hp

gnpdntibmpliul wowbgpp nupaptg hp huyptithpp, npptin hpptiv «<huwy
nypng  hhdbwnpud»-h - winud - B wyw owdwlu; - Uwpdbh
bwhiuquhnihh,  «Uppunplighwput elnppnb»-h - hndwbuwinp W
Guphpwinp, wmbupuwukp niuwbnnbph, Gpliuwbh phe 136 qupngh, nph
hhdtndht  Jbpulwbgiwh  pwpbpwupt E b Whwpnbbwh  wdngp,
whgibiptt by wwpulbipth (igmbtiph puuwowbnnn pupbpupnihh Ebnby
hwbgmgtiw] Whtp Whwpnbbwbp:

bp wqlpe e wupghmwpwphu gnpdnibtmpbudp hwbgnigbug Whtp
Uhwpnbbwbp Yuwphpunnpbiph b umpwplifbugbbph duhpwpnpmb b
yutip, Ohgmy bt Jubqlbp @ wppuunpliy © Gpubg Yhwbpp muwnply
dtinwgbtiing bpwbg punwuwbpp:

bp puph m juwbnuijue GEpluwympudp bw dEdwybu phphiuginud
Lp ptint nuJhoypp duppwpmpliub b odwbnuyniptwb upoypbwbtiphhb:
bp hwyptibhph i hwyptihgph hwinby mbbgwd ukpb me ihpnudp
i wppuyuypbg Yawbpn] me gnpdny B wbnp hwdwp Gpa Juinuhwo
dwhp pnpnph upyplipmad d6d kpp pughg:

«Upwympuwhi inknb» ghppp hpugupulpod £ hp jhpwgpulhi,
npmjhtiptic bw Gulnypny., wmbugpny m ginumbupny wyplg
gnpdlg:

Shpwpulb wpnupng ophtiniptiudp tinhgh:




UsUuNrFE-U3hL GGNL

Swyng ghnuuwwinipbiuG dwupl oubihu wbghypulgupwp dpupbpnud
hbp dphuyl, wikjh pwh dEy m Ytu dhihnb, wbibn gnhbiph widwpnlughb
uuiblinp, phquhwimphiil n ynpnpudbbpp: Gppldt Gwbe winpunuebngd
Lbp btnwd Uppwluh hwpupmpbwl apytu  hbplowebp  ququbwpwpng
ynnnnupbiph m woquymphibbbph: £he wiqud vwluyl junphnud Ghp
twlnipwght dhp Ynpnuoph dwuhb, phs whqund thapdmd Gbp huwbw pt dibp
ghnuuwwimpbwi npytu htaplowbp hnglinp hbgwhuh quibakp, wpdbpbbp,
ynpnnitp Ynpubgmghbp, unbih 6hpn hnglinp W dowlympuyhll hbsuhuh
pwlljupdtp  uppmpmbbbp  bhpwpltighl gbnwuwwbh  wbwpg n6hphl:
Mupiwlwb JYuynphobbpp hwopugmd B0 np 1915-h ghinuugwimphiihg
wpwe Wpbidpbwh Swjwupuimd b Ghthhugmd Gughh unbjh pwb tpbp
hwqup bLlhnkghibp, Jwiwlwh hwdwhpbbp, dwpmiebbp @ Yppwlub
ofwhulbtp: Cuyp YUnupubnbimunun) huyng wunpphwppnpbwb phrwbwlwb
wnphipbbphl intinhhg wowe outwbbiwh pmpphny Pupuwdpnud gplinnn huw)
wnwptijwljwh ytintighttiph phip hwolinud Ep 2538-h:

Phwlwiwpwn wunpiwluh Suywupubnd gplonn Jubptiph, byintghbbph
m wunpiwlwh jmowlnpnnitph  h dwup  pwlmby, unbmby £ phwlwb
wnbpbbph wunpéwnny b Gud bpypwpwpdbtph hptowbpny, dh dwub B
prwdniphiwh wupwnn qu b wpphiph b oudwibwh punupwljwimptwb,
nph  hbptowbpny  pwqiwhwqup  hwjtp  wppugunpmd  Eh hptilg
phwljunwiptiphg:

Swyng  ghnuuwubmpbwb  ppugnpdnuing - pripplipp Swjwupubp
wwpulightt hp plhy ypwpphg hwymppthg b wjbnthtaptn ulubghl pubnt,
wibipby bppbdth ko ytnkghbbpp, Ywbwlwh hwdwihpbbp me wwydwljul
jmpwlnpnnitipp, nputugh hugywlwb nptak dh htapp gennbbl bpiph dpw):
Nppwl jmghs b b dhwdudwbwl pdpnugugnighs hwibgmgtiug Wppuptu S.

owgwpmipiwbh - «<hwy  dulnpuyhl nbobp» gpphg  htipbitbugp. «8mphu
widutwy Yrutipmle Unwpliing wbpht ke qiplmwd ghbmnpbbpp ufuwd thi
ptinhiy qubpht giptpltpp, wuphuwbbpb m ukbbwlbbpp: Wikh op, wnunoypth
dpbgte bptiyny, hwphipunp phapyp skpkbbp, pwh  nu pphs  atinplipbihi,
wpfuwnpthle pup ne pwlig pbbpne nuipbipk pdbp Juenegnowd wyn uppudugpp:
Ulilip htiomEh Yp nhpthbp wyn mppwlwt Juyphl, OGwiwbwowobn bpbunb
(puphbiipt ptip, dbp hbpno dwpphlobpnd wywuepub b guppuubngehd
Jhnphnn wyn hbuwdbbh wdpnghle pwbnnudp, b upgpbpbhu Ywphbkp, pugg i
nbwghtip pbbg: 4p gquyhtip, np pwppwpnu ppphhugph UEY hpudwbb tp, np 4p
qnpdwnpmip’ hwy  donnympnhl hp héwghbgm]  Dwbe wbnp nupwLng
appwifuyplipp e hhbe jhawpulpupubbbipp, nputugh Jdtqik bpp Lynn Gnp
ulipmbinipl W Gipnywghibpp - apbiubbl, sghpbwh,  pE wu  bppudwup
duiwbiwypte hugm huypbbhph  tp,  winp  dwpwbgmphiip,  whnp
ulithwlpbmphilips:

Tunpiwlub  dbp Gppdbh  Jubpbpp, Wophh  thwnwhbn tipyiuupg
Wltintighbtipp, ghunbiph me punqupbbtiph hpwlwh ne wnopep nupawd Lijtintkgh-
\ptwpbitipp Aty ophg Whwp pwbmbight m hnnh hwniwuowpbght, Gupdbu
A Epl, dh wbgqud B, hwupunpl) Spwluwgh Gpwbuwinp Jhujwuwb
Ahppnp Shiymh Gadwpypupnp uoupp pL «emppliph Gl wigh) wjuptinhg»:
Hin hpop Swjwupwbn] pripptipp GO wighy, npoyhtiptie Gpplidih hwquipuinp
S e puquwdwpn ghunbipl me punupbbpp, uppudugpbph e wugpdwlub
iwlnpnnbbipp pwbnpitighl, Yapdwinbght, wiwjugwh m nppugub:

Ulip jhonnmpbiwh plunip wunpljipbitiphg 8ht, np dhoy Yhbnwbh £ odlp
dhipulgmpliwb dte, quihu L ougl ymgnudbwpuweh wygbnphibhg np tiplip
philiipbiipny pupwpbghtip nbwh yuwpdwlpub Swywupwbh npnp 2pewhibbipp:
1760 Bnghupb Lhthuh, Uwjwphwih Jpugng dilitghip lowpplipn, wigbbing
Uipaiph ginunptivhp me spwn - Yppsh  dhohg.  owppbpn  hwubbjhu
hutighwlighip - wpptipngh  dh hugpbibwygh” Swyly  Wupubbwbh, wydd




hwbgmgbiwg G pp wowelinpynipbiunip  wyghikghp wwipuwlwh  howppbipn
pwnupp:  Whpwhbbp..onbpwybip m wbgbpe  wibpwybbp.....: Swyng
Lljtintighbliphg dtyh unbipuwybtiph doyp Ghp, Gnp Juemwd dndbp Yuyhb,
hwpgnghbip, wuwghb np, Gpkly hbg np poli Ep b npu hwdwp dh pwbh hugbip
fuwpplipgnud (wyn opbiphe 25 plynubthp nhin o dhwgly Ep) Bty Ge dnd Eph
Juntii: Shon Ep, Dwjunpy opp Ywpnunjwe, wywltipynmptwb poblb tp. Gpp
wiipwlbtipp ujutightip Gljwpty...

“Lljupbgkp Swyp Unipp, wuwg dtp hwypbibuyhgp, Djwpbgkp wyu puwpbipp,
npnyhtigplic dh duwdwbwly jigng wjo puptipb b sib dbwgne wyugptin...

Nppwi gun m nunbmpht jup wpu wppuuppmpboi gdke: Wpgmipnp
wgphipny ppewquibightip wibipwljtiug puwnwph pwpmpubn pitph nethnnngbtiph
thom): bpop pmpphpb GO whglp wyu pbinnd me publjupd wluedwy jhotigh
whiwhwimb  Uhwdwbpnh®  <«wth  dp  dnpuhp,  hugpbbh  qmb,
puwlwumplindmphibp.

Wown, wupupuibph dp whu dbd Ehp te 2plin, -
M b’ ipnhpbbpnny byl Qugupt,
Wupruidnpuab ghotipbitipne jnyuhl htig,
Jwpkh, whtnuyug Ghpunphb Ymoyonpkh...:
FOC3 03
Wpgmbpny, wpgmbpny ukigh np unbipuly we wbpuly
£ qwjbwihuy wpunpbipn hpwpne Jpuy Yopdwbbght,
Uwpuwthh op dp, Ympnpwdh op dp, op ip wphibh...
Qpliq bglipnn wwmpkghn dwnypbtipnil Ypuwy:
FIBEOOS

fuwpplipnhg whgwbp ghiniph m punupbbph dhemy, Pwym, Lnh, Suwiun
ghin. @Wipwh ghin. Mhoyko;, Ump. Shgpuwbwhbpyp, Mipbw, Wbpuay...:
Widkhnip wnbipwlylbp....  wbipuybbp....  wbpwlbbp...:  Swijwlwb
glipbquiwbunpbtipp (phwy ne Ynpdwbbwy Jhwlynud. Swon ghinh Gppbdbh oLh m

huwpnuogp Quywdwdbw) pugpuwhwybiwg Jubipp, np dwewymd bp bw@ hppta
wiwpwing Fwpmp wowebnpnbbiphb, wydd wibpul Jpawlymd pribph Juyp £
linky....: 8mghs wwhbtphg dhit tp ugh hwinhynodp np mbbgubp bnp Fwpnmd
lintinihg  énnupypwd dh hugnihne htap, np Ghugl pp wbmbh tpo ghonud
“Lwpnnehh e np wdnebwgly tp e mbkp pugdwphe quuwlbbp, npnbp hpbbg
Luwpght wpnth pypwbhp Eph uqibp Unjhpwb jmghs Ep dbp hwbnhwmdp
Lwpwlnaul ghinmud hugmpbiwh  phlynpbbphl, npnbp dbg  pbngmbkghh
huwpuwquiph me upowph wipwgunppbiph ggugnodbitipny.. .

bubumb quuphbip b0 wbglp  hwyng  ghnuuywimpbwl  qupunbp
Pruljpubthg: dpwpnpupwp  gbinuuwwbmphibp gulpuehh swpmdbwemd E
Stinuuwuinpbwid hbnhbwlibpp mpuwbmd GO wyg e pbphptb dwpnljughb
hpunmbpbph wuwoypuub hwdwpnn wpbivdnoppp, wowelinpnm phwb Whghng.
hinpdmd £ Oy wyn  gbnuuwguimphh Jugpupnnbtph  dwnwbgnpnbbphb
phngphbp Gipndpmpbwh uginad: 07 wppupmpl, poan Gu pphtd pn
Gwlpphi- whyph gnowp puewepwhwp hwy dwpnp: Uwpngughb hbsughuh
[ipunmbpbtph wuwoypupub GO Woagihwb G hp dwbljpuchpbbipp:

Witipwpubp dbg uminplighmd pkp Qubgbby dbp hpunmbpbbpht
huwnwgppny  swpmbwlh  puwpm  dbp wwipwpp npp dh oop  whuwpuydwb
juennnipbiwdp wuwlpbpn t:

Utp dnoqnmpnp  wibbniptp  wyuop  Ynaowd L ogpkp Yubghbm  hp
[ipunmbpbtiphl, hp uppwqub Gwhunpulibph wppebng hpbb infuwbgoud
uppwqub ypwlhb, b hwoogppeny swpmbwltym ppbb guppunpmnowd Gawbph
grywiuipuwpp b puwbwwmpbindp puntpny.

B hwiwngpw', Ypwbhnhw) ny Qugpnuowd
Uppuqu® (b, hununpur,
fip Yp hwubhbp, dbbp Yp hwubhbp Yupuphny...:

Lyn, hwowppny wdpuwlynee be jogny Juie dbp donnmpnh wugpwpp unip |

ne ihpwlwh, npnyhtipbie wpnupneebiwb e jownunnepbiob, wybe Supnlughb




ppunmbpbtiph whwnupp wwhywbdwh gugpup B Wpupubp wumd
hwiunpugbunhtt hwdwp wbljpppbh pwb dguy. dhbp huewpmad Gbp e wyn
huwnwppny gnpdmd e Jupuhwpwp ugn hununppp dbg 2bonphbipme ©glpebulyub

Jun@uwibwlp puyg dhis wyn wuwhp Gppbp whpp sk eogubiobp boplpopuobobp
utip gnywwuypuaphb dte, bt uyl wipkb hpop «dtlip Yp hwuabihbp Yugpuphg..o.

UEMNES UNrL. UUrausUL
WUNULANE RENMUELD SUSNS EUD

Snlihu 2006
fo-tihpwl

U3 gn1ndrab
aursuruMESUYUL 3nFGUNULLENP ULIESUSNIUD

UnjG  gppny  Guwinwl  sniltiGp wlnpwnwnlwine 1915 p.
Oudwlbwl  Yuwyupnipbwl  dhengny  Ghiprwd gbinwuwwbnipbiw
Gwipbphl, ti Ywd hwyng Ypolwlhwl, SpwlnipwjhG ki ghunwlwh
wndtpltiph nsswgiwlp. wy| uw hwiweow Gh wybwply t hwyb hw
dnnnynnh Swpnwpwwybunwlywh Ywenjgltph dwnwlgnipbwl Jpuwy,
npnGp gbnwuwwinipbwb htunbLwbpny hwjwpwihiwd
nwpwéplbpnud  dhwl  YywlbpG GG hwy dnnnypnh  bppbict wjn
Hwjptpnud nwpwenp Geplugnephil nLlbigud LhG&pnL dwuhh:

Stnwuwwlnipbwl  gnpéwnpnidhg G popp L pnLpn
pOwysniphilp,  hbwnbibiny ShnndGunp Ytpwny wwpwdLwd wl
puinngsmptiwlp  pt wbnwhwwsé nu plweloLwé hwyniphtlp
undnpniphil t nultighy hp quGatpp e hwpuwnniphilp puggltint hp
inltiph, BybntighGiph Ywd Juwepkph hhdpbpng, ulub| GO thnpthpby
Wwiwjwgwé  Ywenjgltipp,  ubhgen  nGhny Wwwndwhwh  wyn
JhUniphilGph wibpwénepbiwp, ptiytin  nhlinbiu thnpn
uwhdwObObpned:

Fwjwunwlh - wewehlt  Jwlpwwbtitnnipbiwd whynshg  jkwnny,
Pwpnudh - B Unuiwgh  nwpGwgnbnh  hwidwduw, Jwjwuinwlhg
Whpwnilig hp GEpYywyh nwpwéphG apbipt hwiwuwp 6h hwinwes'
jwbabbny hwpbrwh wtpnephiGGhphG: LngG nwbwanbiph hwidwdw)
lunphpnwyhl Uhniphilp P@nipphwyhl jwGdllg hwjwlwh dh pwah
Guitwnbbp, npnlg uwhiwGGbpnid Eh0 qunlienud Oké piny nbinkiLu
JwbgniG  te pwlnily Jwpbp, bYbnkghGhp n ptipnGp  Gwb
U owlwh 3wjwwuinwih Owypwpwnwpltphg UGhG, Chpwlwiwbp




Ywpup, Eprwbnuwwnl n Fwugupwlp:

1923 puwlwlhG, @nipphn)  hpluwbnipbwl  gyniful £ wiglnud
tiw| Upwpnippp /1923-1938pp/, nph qLfuwinp dpwahpl Ep Jugdned
hw)Yyuwlw nwpwdépbbpnid hwjwpwthdwl qgnpoplpwgh
hpwlwlwgnudp.  wyn  wwphGbphlG  hwy  Swprnwpwwbinnipbiwb
hhGwenipg  YnpnnGbpp  plnwiklp  pwiwbh thG GOpwplyinud b
wibpwdéniphLGlbbp wbnh skhl nubGGNLA:

1938 prwlwlhG @nipphn) Owfuwguwhnipbwl  wwwolp
unwBaGnud £ budwp hGolnil /1938-1950 pp/, hwywwntiwg nu nudwi
dh dwpn: Lpw h2luwlnipbwl wnwphGbphl dwjp wewe Gpypnpn
hwiwfuwphwhG  wwwbpwqip, b nph.  Upnipbwl  Ypwo
ubqplwlwl wwpunnphtGOtipp, Enipphwih down 6Gnln wnikig wyl
dwwhngnipbwlp np tunph.  Upnipbwl  hwiwGwlwh  thpniqiwl
wpnhipnud, Swywuwnwbp dtep Yp piph pp wllwhuniphtlOp G
©nipphwihg b Yp  wwhwlph wlgbwinud  hpbGhg  fupLwo
nwpwdéplbpp: Un wyn, pppwlwl h2fuwbniphtblbbpp npnznud GG,
ogunthiiny  wwwbpwqiwlywh hpwyhdwyhg, wpldn. Jwjwunwined
plph| hwjywlwh nptict htinp: U wwhhg ulunid £ Jubpbph no
tytintighGbph épwagpLwé ngGswgnuip: Uju gnponnniphilbtipp 066 pwih
GO uwnwOnd 1945p. Lpp Mnununwdh  hwdwgnidwpnid  pnulbpp
thnpdnid GO nuqnbp 1920 prwlwGhG gnpéwd hpklg pwqiwywpwlwh
0bd upuwip, Gu Unpnundp  sbinbw)  jwjpinwpwpbing  Pwpnudh  nu
Unubuwgh  hwidwdwjGwaptpp, @nipphwihg  wwhwlend £ h.
UpniptiwGp JGpwnwpdalbp Ywpu, bgnhp, Upnwhwil, Uwphnuihz L
O1phG: Ujuwnbn, UGgqihwG oqlnipbiwl  hwubbind  @nipphwyhh,
Ywubiglnud £ wju wwhwbeh hpwgnpénidp, e npnephilp thnfucned £
jognun @nipphwyh’ Gpp YtipghGu 1952 p. Ghwlnud £ LUSO-h nifunhl,

L www uvwep wwwnbpwqih ubhgp welbind, . Uhnipbw wju
wwhwbgp Giu dnnwgnipbwl b ipnd:

1950 p., h2tuwlniphilp @nipphwynud whiglnud b Rhdw) Puywph,
nph Owfuwqwhnipbwl  wwup  wwphGbph  plGpwgpntd  dwuwdp
pntywlnid £ hwy Swpnwpwwybnwlwh Ynpnnlkph hwiwlwpgLwé
nslswgiwl qnpoplpwgp: Unnithwinkpd, 1960 p., Bnipphuwnid
qhOnpwlwh pzfluwbnipbiwh hwunwndwG hbwn, Gnp pwth t wnlnLd
POnGnjh wlwwwpn dGwgwé gnpép, npp 2wpnibwyncd b ShGsk wyuon:

1965p., tunphpnwjhh Fwjwutnwbh Guwnpwlwbnephilp,
nbntywlwind  Uptiwdnbwl  Iwjwuwnwlnd  wtnh  nulbgnn
wibpwénphibltiph  Gwupl,  YGGpNGwywh h2fuwlniphiGhbph
dhengny thnpdnud £ pnnnp jnti| PLlbuynihG, hGs np whznizinn dhpdunud
t Unulrugh 4nndhg. pnnnph gpniphilp w)GnuiwdbGuwyGhe jnund t
Pilbulynsh  Unuyndbiwl  gpwubiGbiwyhG:  biluynh gnwublbwyp
ubipdnud £ plpwgp wiw pnnnphl, wewpltind np YnpnnGhph hpwlwa
wtpp dhw)b wppn b GEpYwjwlw) npwytu pnnnpwnlnn:

UG pnnphl wwounwwl GO Ywighnd  wpinwuwhowGh
hughwlwl qunniplipp, npnbg  pwpnggnipbiwl  2Gnphht fulnhpp
(uyloptl  wpdwqulqinid t uthhiepwhwy  dwdninud. 1970wlw
prilwiibphG wyn GnyG pnnnpGtph 2Gnphht jwennned &G wwnuwnnbp
PLlGuynyhG, nzwnpnipbwl welb) hwjywlwG nslswgLnn YnpnnGbph
Gwlwuwnwghpp:

FnnnplGtph npubitnpnudp Gwbie ntyh wpbilinbwG Iwjwunwi t
Gnuenud - Gpnwwgh SwpunwpwwbnGeph e hObwpwGGEph
nzwnpnuphilp, npnp  ulunid GG wygbitky  putinpn) wnwnlyw
2npwhhbpp, biL hpwuinwpwldwh JwOaGhg hwjywlywb
Swpunwpwwbitnnipbwl dwuhl hpkibg dbnp phipwé nknGYyniphLGGEpp:




Ui bie gpptipnd  GbpYwjwgLws hwjyuwlwh pwpdpwpibun
Aupippibiunp - hhwgdndlp I wowowglnd  Lupnwwgh
A npulutniptiwG - dow:  Upbidwn. Jwjwunnwl  Ywwwpenn
wigbpmeppibGbpp  wbinh  tha nObGnud ndiwphG  wwydwGobpnud L
wlihiwdwn funginnnGbin junpwhwnbipne, whquwd dbppwlwiitbnt nu
Glidiiine qlny, npnGp GnyGnipbiwdp wpunwgnund GO Gupnuwyw
duidnugnud” wanbny hwpwihl Yupshph ynpuwy:

1974 p., biGbuynG hhdlusnd  hp niibgwé  uwhdwbwihwy
intintynipheGOtphG nu wnphupGapha, wwzwnobwlwh jwjnwpwpnephtl
b Guinwpned  hwyywlwG Ynpnanltph Swuhb: 3wypnwpwpnipbiwl dty
wutntd tp, np 1915 p. Upbirdinbwl Jwjwunwbnid YulGgnil L gnponn
913 Juwlptphg, hhiGnyhG wibipiby b nshswgity LG 464-p, wibpwy
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Cultural Genocide

The book does not intend to expound on the dimensions of
Armenian massacres in 1915 by the Ottoman Turks where an entire
nation was subjected to plunder and eradication of their cultural
heritage such as the destruction of twenty thousand manuscripts and
codices but merely emphasize the precarious measures construed in
preservation of Armenian religious or other monuments after 1915.

Historic edifices and Armenian abandoned buildings were dug up
oxpecting to find hidden treasures left behind by the deported
Armenians whom the scavenging villagers of the region believed had
buried all their valuables in the hope of returning to their homes one
day.

After the fall of the Armenian Republic in 1920, a friendship
lreaty, better known as the Moscow Treaty, was signed by the Soviet
Union and Turkey separating regions of Armenia, roughly equal to
prosent day Armenia, to her neighboring countries. According to this
lioaty, Western Armenia, with numerous churches and monasteries still
aclive and standing, together with the ancient Armenian capital cities,
namely  Ani, Kars, Shirakavan, Bagaran and Yervandashat, was
annexed to Turkey.

Prior to the second World War, the Armenian churches and
Monasteries, bearing the sole testimony to the presence of the
Atmenlans in the region, were still intact. The only pillage being
liwanure hunters and usage of carved stones as building material which
tauned little damage, but at the start of the war and the initial defeat of
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the Soviet forces, it dawned on Turkish statesmen that with the collapse
of the Soviet Union, Caucasian countries would claim independence
and Armenia on the basis of plethora evidence of historic monuments,
attesting their rightful ownership to their ancestral homeland, could
demand their sequestrated property and usurped land. To prevent this,
the Turks devised a premeditated program to eliminate all traces of
churches, monasteries, fortresses and various other architectural
constructions within the entire region of Eastern Turkey specifically in
the border lines of Armenia.

The demolition of the edifices reached their acme after the War
ended and talks initiated. In the proceedings of Leipzig, the Soviet
Union in order to remunerate losses incurred in 1920 pressed for the
return of Eastern region of Turkey including Kars, Sarighamish,
Ardahan and Olti to be annexed back to Armenia, but due to disinterest
of Britain, acceptance of Turkey to NATO in 1952 and the start of Cold
War, it was dropped. Turkey, nevertheless, fearing restitution continues
the destruction of the existing Armenian monuments.

In the 60's the demolition was partly checked but after take over
of the military in the 70’s, once again, it was resumed as in the 50's.

The Armenians of Eastern Armenia lodged a complaint to
UNESCQO's office in Moscow but were informed by the official in charge
that the complaint ought to be processed through the Armenian
government itself. The ruling elite of Moscow, however considering the
political situation of that time hindered the plea. The matter was
pursued by the Armenians of Diaspora who persistently frequented
UNESCO'’s offices throughout the world to investigate the claims.
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Simultaneously, the attention of European researchers and
archeologists was drawn to Eastern Turkey who published many
articles stressing the ruinous state of the Armenian historical
monuments and the unethical behavior of the authorities restraining
their visits to the sites. Upon mounting of public pressure UNESCO
Issued a fact finding declaration in 1974, confirming that out of 913
Armenian churches and monasteries in Eastern Turkey active in 1915,
464 were completely demolished leaving no trace behind, 252 totally
destroyed and 197 were badly damaged needing immediate repair. If
these figures are compared with the statistics furnished by the
Armenian Prelacy of Istanbul in 1912, listing over 2200 active churches
and monasteries together with the full details of their names and
locations, then the depth of the catastrophe is striking. Over 2003
historical monuments were eradicated during 1915-1974.

Due to the Armenian protests and increasing public pressure,
lurkey's approach has become more cautious since the beginning of
1980. Though the pace has somehow slowed down, it is being carried
out under the pretext of road construction, canals, dams and so on. Due
lo the clashes with the Kurds in 1987 all provinces of Eastern Turkey
were declared military zone which resulted in closure of the area on
visitors providing new opportunities and excuses for Turkey.

Following the continuous objections of Armenians of Europe in
1987, European Parliament demanded Turkey to cease demolition of
Armenian edifices in different parts of the country.

There are, of course, certain monuments which for various
reasons listed below, have not been molested:
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n) Tourist attraction — Edifices in Eastern Turkey which are of world
fame and which attract numerous visitors and researchers.
Although they have not undergone much harm, Turkish
government obstinately denies any means of repair or
maintenance. The extremists, however, do cause occasional
damage from time to time but they have still survived and
continue to exist.

b) Churches which with some alterations have lost their originality
and turned into mosques.

c) Other public edifices such as restaurants, gymnasiums, work
shops, stables, warehouses, etc. which due to their usability
have been saved from destruction.

With the collapse of the Soviet Union and independence of
Armenia, Turkey is being confronted not only by the Armenians of
Diaspora but also the Republic of Armenia which officially object to
Turkish policies in the international arena. Realizing the obstacles the
Turks have changed their approach.

They first spread rumors in the region that Armenians have
buried gold in the foundations of the churches or there are treasure
under the crosses and inscriptions of church walls. Believing the idea,
naive Turkish villagers caused extensive damage searching for gold.
On the other hand, Turkey blames the treasure hunters and claims
international financial help for the preservation of the monuments.

Another method used, is the manipulation and alteration of the
sites during repair and introducing them differently falsifying their origin
and character.

16

Recently the European Parliament voted against destruction of
any historical monuments, without naming any country. Interestingly
enough the representative of Turkish government announced they not
only preserve the Armenian sites but maintain and repair them as well.

The lack of interest of global communities to condemn Turkey for
their vile acts has encouraged Azerbaijan and Georgia to follow in their
footsteps. And we are now experiencing large scale elimination of
Armenian historical monuments in these countries.

Amongst countries of the region, endeavors of the Islamic
Republic of Iran in preserving and maintaining the Armenian cultural
monuments are to be praised and looked on with admiration.

In the end we express our thanks to R.A.A. organization, Virtual
Ani and Hayastan web pages and Mrs.Marta Lepez for delivering their
photos for publishing in this book.
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Monastery of St. Gregory

The ruins of the St.Gregory monastery or Aprank stand 15km
south west of Tercan.

The monastery was active until 1915 and the popularity reason
of monastery are the four very remarkable cross stones (khatchkar)
monuments which are of six meters tall and are dated 1191 and 1194.
Two of them with small cross stones around them disappeared after

1970.
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Uwpwlhg U.phgnp Julph Gbplwih Jhswlp:
e 55 B 3 b Cuaia g
Present situation of St.Gregory monastery.

dwlph ytg dtinpwling fuwspwntiphg Yuwlgnil GOwgwd Gpyneup,
codleallu Gy 48 o e R Cla Sl g
Two Cross Stones with six meters tall.
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Detail of cross stone.
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St. Stephan church

Located near Kars city, which is built on 650 A.D. and was
fepaired basically on 1006 A.D. This church was standing until 1950s,
thenafter was demolished with the cross stones and the 7" century
(raveyard around the church.
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Present place of church.
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Holy Cross

The church was built on Aghtamar Island in Lake Van during the
years of 915 and 921. It has served as cathedral church of Van region
from 1113 to 1895 A.D., which was then active until 1915.

It is one of the best-known examples of Armenian architecture
because of its figures on outside walls, which is now damaged by
bullets of soldiers during last years, with consideration that the situation

of church is not so good but it is still upright.

{1 T,:Tr*
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EBhbnbgnt quibgquwlwwnnibp dhlsgbe 1950wlwh prwlwbitpp:
1950 Jws B LS A e gl
Bell house until 1950
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Qulqulwinwl dh dwuh pwpbpp owpnt L0:
oA slell o ala g8l glgfan cy Al
Demolishment of a part of bell house recently.
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huh-qhgn} 1-u|]n|.0n Ypnn Fuw;p, GYwpwhwiows 1980wlwh pLwlwibpho:
Sl 025 4513 31 1980 Jls 2 4S LS (s 2l g 9 02 (5 s cubia S I ufie
A photo took on 1980 from symbol of church on western wall.
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Same symbol on 19390.
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Soldiers used sculptures for exercise.
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Reparations on S. Cross with unclear outcome.
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St. Mary church

Located in Gaziantep city, it was built during 1873 to 1893 It was
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g

active until 1915 and final banishment of Armenians from city on 1921. D i - A e

With demolishing of the bell house and making a few changes in

church, it now serves as mosque.

Liljinbignt Dhnuu.uhu yhdwlp: Urtipt| 60 quibqulwunniGp huly bybntignt ypw)
Yuwnnighbipny Bpyne Lihl]u.rnbpﬁhp nwndénby 60 dglhp:
il 02l Balus () (59 e e 99 5 O s OV A B SLlS b Cugmaa
Frasant situation of church. The bell house destroyed and two minarets built on it.
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A photo from altar of church with the flag of Turkey.
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St. Aananya

The church was built in Alem village in Kars region in the year of
07 AD. and it was active until 1920. The demolishment of church
started from 1950 and nothing now remains of i,
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Photo of church on 1920
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Cathedral church of Ani

The St. Mary or Cathedral church of Ani located inside of ancient
Ani city. Construction of church started on 988 A.D. and finished on
1001 A.D. on the opportune of first millennium of Jesus Christ.
The dome of church collapsed on 1319 because of earthquake but the
church was firmed up to 1921 when it was annexed to Turkey and
demolishment of church started for which it could not resist against of
1988's earthquake and collapsed partly. If the church is not been

repaired soon it may collapsed be completely.

shilinbane funpwlp 1920 prwywGha, npp wwwgnignud k Onw pwiniy (hObi:
g Ll (53 g0 Jlad Rl A€ 1920 Je 3 LS o 020 05
Photo of church's altar on 1920
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For destroying of church, they demolish the columns. nOpwgphl YunwpLws wtbnmdmphlﬂﬁhnlri Ewnrﬂ]t Dsz.Lrl:lnﬁﬁr?JE ‘;’L"&'IE?ER
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Destroyed part of church cause of 1988 earthquake. The church is under complete
collapse danger and there is no action to repair it.
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Demolishment of outside walls.
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Baron or merchants Place

The palace located in ancient city of Ani, is built in 12 or 13
century. N. Marr and his archeologists group investigated the palace in
detail during the year of 1905.

It was repaired in the year of 1999 without any archaeological studies
and all old walls were covered by new stones in order to disappear any

Armenian sign, then the repaired palace obtained new name of Sultan
Sara as a Seljuk building.

Twiwwnh plnwbnep Yhdwlp dhastbe 1990wlwh prwljwi:
1990 Jus U juad IS Cugniiay
Palace as of 1990.
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Main entrance and outside wall after repairing.
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All walls of 12" century covered by new stones and disappeared Armenian signs.
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Inside of palace. Who will believe that this building constructed 800 years ago?
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The city of Ani

Ani which was capital city of Armenia during the. 10 and 11
centuries located in Kars region on the border of Turkey with Armenia.
The city was occupied by Byzantine Empire with trickery in 1045 A.D.
but Seljuks occupied it after a while, then the king of Georgia and
Mongols respectively occupied the city during the next centuries and
after attack of Mongols and earthquake of 1319 the city started to
perish, which then became abandoned in 16" century.
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During the years of 1892 to 1917 archeological studies of city
started by an Armenian-Russian archeologists group, during which they
gathered all items found in the city for a further review, but the studies
were due to stop when Turkish troops occupied the city, and the
archeologist were prevented of taking antiquities and so they remained
there.

One year after annexation of Ani to Turkey based on Moscow
treaty, Aram Vrouyr a member of archeologist group in Ani, succeeded
to make a short visit to city where he found out that the antiquities have
been destroyed and carved stones spilled in a nearby valley until 1990
and they disappeared now.

After collapse of U.S.S.R., Turkey started to reconstruct parts of
city in order to flourish the tourism business, through non-professional
construction companies, without attendance of experienced persons .
They changed the nature of a few building by destroying any Armenian
signs on them.

45




46

.

e
L.Uwnp Ge pp wppwowhunwdpp 1912 pruwlwbh:
1912 Jw 38 o (s St (s g g 4y iy 05 £
Nikolai Marr and his archeologist group on 1912,

UnpnnObph dEpwlwigbnd 1906 prwlywlh wbnnuibbph plpwapghl:
1806 Juws o (2 )5 slali (s s
Re-erecting historic buildings in 1906.
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UGh pwnwph pwiqupwih hptipp GwhupwG 1917 pLwlywi:
17 S 108 3 jedio jge el
Antiquities gathered in museums of Ani before 1917.
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Ulih pwnwph pwiqunwih hpbipp Gwhupwb 1917 pLwljw:
1917 Jow 1 dd 3 el jge ol
Antiquities gathered in museums of Ani before 1917.

47



L T -
quhu pwquwinpp pwpt wpdwlp 19&6 atwuwﬂhﬂ
npp wihGunwguwe 1917 prwlwih0 Ge dhGsbL Jbpetpu

ihd jﬂjl.l Ywp pk Gnj0 JpBwlny mwhmtumh[ t UGh pwnwph hGg np tnbnnud:

:,mu—a'ﬂu.-19‘|',-' Js 1481906 Ju L]....ula...dJ.n,.L.a.d_g\_u-’._nu::_n
Ladls 3 g g el gl S g ) 20 45 sl Al ) gl
Statue of Armenian king by stone founded in 1906 which was
lost in 1917 and there was big hope to find it in its original situation.
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UuGh pwnwph pwﬁqumﬁh hnl:m] Du.ll'ugn,uﬁ 1917 prwlyuwil:
1917 Je 51 J8 F jgl o jga eludl
Antiquities gathered in museums of Ani before 1917.
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A part of king’s statue in Erzurum museum.
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Moving earths under the walls of city by heavy machines without any investigation.

Urwg nupwwup Owfupw Gnpngnd:
Coa e B pgle g0 S Al
Main entrance of city before reconstruction.
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1990wlwh prwlwGhi:

1990 slefiw 0 Jldidlilindy jguan (54 3 panadie pi 3l 8 L o Wl (5 o 818
Re-erecting parts of city by non-professional construction companies without
attendance of experienced persons.
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Utwq nupwwup Gnpngnephilhg jawnng, nip Ynpgptip t hp hulwlwi Ytpuwwpp:
G 23 Gl Ayl (slad 3 kS ey 4S Caa o ang sedie g0
Main entrance after repair which has lost its main facade.
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Upnuqnwidwpkbg Ghtnbgnt YnnphG qunlunn Sphgnp Mwhjwinibne thnpuwd
nudpwpwip 1990wljwi prwlwbGEnh;
paale il sLalS A8 50 1990 Jls j2 038 34 i
Desecrated grave close to Abughamarez church in 1990

Uhglwpbipnh bilybntght dhiske 1920 pLwlwi:
1920 Ju 2 63 S ) sl
The church of citadel in 1920

UhgGuwpbipnh bytinkigne Geplwhu YhGwlp:
rala o 0Ll las Cumia
Present situation of citadel church
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St. Gregory church or Tigran Honents

The church is located in ancient Ani city, built on 1215, which has
beautiful sculptures on outside walls and graffiti on inside walls, dating
same as construction date of church.

The church was damaged because of carelessness after 1920
but it was generally in good conditions till 1990 when a part of frescoes
were covered by white paint and such a cultural heritage was damaged

which can not further compensated.

bytintignt Glipuh dwuhg Gh wwwnlitip 1917 pruwlwGha,

nnp wuwwgnegnid £ Opw pwlney (hG6p GhGske unyb prwlwip: Gytinkgnt funpwbh 13-pn nwph npdOwOywnGbpp Owfupwi ngbswgnudp:
e e gl o 53 LS (ol (3 g9 Jhad o) S 4S 1917 Jos 2 Ll il jaa ot OV o e )8 da g el e 81 (5 ) e sl
Alter of church in 1917 which shows that the church was in use. Frescoes of altar from 13" century before destroying.
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Lnjh funpwbh GEpYywyh ypGwlp: NpdGwbywnpbbph
[V {e] ﬁmfg dwolet) 6O gnjlnd 1990wlwh prwlywbbbphG:
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Present situation of frescoes which are covered by white paint in 1990s.

funpwih dte qunlinn Shuniu Rphutnnub wwinlbpp, npp dwélk) kg Ghpyny:
[CHRPRY PEVE PHE S B PP L Ty PR,
Frescoes of Jesus Christ covered by white paint,
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Shepherd’s church

This unique church famous by the name of shepherd because of
an old story related to Ani city and its churches, was located 1.5 km
north of ancient city of Ani built on 10" or 11" century in two stairs. The
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nicheologists group of N. Marr investigated the church in detail during
lhe year of 1905 but after annexing of Ani to Turkey, destroying

processing of church started from 1950 and now nothing remains from
the church.
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GLbntighl Gwjupwil 1917 prwlwlp:
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Church before 1917

61



iy TN =
. LV SVl R SR e e
T MRS R A e R
Upw ytpohl wwinlbpp 1950wlwl prwlwlh:
1950 slefs 2 LS oS 1 3
Last photo from church on 1950
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St. Saviour church

Remainings of this church stand in ancient city of Ani, built on
1036 A.D. and it was upright when annexed to Turkey. The church
became unstable because of removing fagade stones for house
buildings, therefore it could not resist against earthquake of 1957 and
half of the church collapsed, but the other half still remains strangely.

With consideration that removing of stones still continues, the upright

part may collapse also, finally.

Blubnbgne wwwlbpp Gwhupwi 1910wywl prwljwlp:
1910 Jw j Jd LS LSe
Photo took on 1910

bykintignt GbpYwyh YhGwyp:
s | Cumais g
Present situation of church

R PR RE
Gytintignt Ywlgnih dwuh dwybtiptuh pwpbpp Ghoske wydd pwjwioncd GG
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Removing the stones of firmed part still continuing
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Cathedral church of Arabgir

Located in old city of Arabgir in Sivas region, which was cathedral
church of city’s Armenians with capacity of 3000 people. The church
was looted and burned in 1915 but was not collapsed, it was repaired
after it and was used as a state school as of 1950 and then demolished
completely on that year.

s, PyoC0T R
Buytintignt pwlni 2powlp Gwlupwh 1915 prwlwip:
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The church before 1915

Bhtnbghl bt Gpw 2pewwwnnid qulicnn hwjywlwi
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A photo from church and Armenian quarter before 1915

67



Pwqlwph Jubpp

QunGunud b ywindwlw Upwpwn Gwhwigh Shpwy quiwnentd,
UGh pwnwphg ng htent, Ujweow (Gnwl hhtuhuw)hG utnnpnuntd, wydd
@nipphuyh twpwéph Ujw-Twn (Erwb ne Pnignipw wd ngnLpw
qhinp dhobi:

bwenigttp £ 11-pp nwph  ubygphlG  Udpwwnn  Uwghunpnu
Mwhjwentbne  dhengny &L 1040wlwl  prwlwibbphg nwnOwny
opowlh Gawynupwihl nu hngtitnp YEGupnG, wafuwnt £ dhOske 13-pn
nuwnh ytipep:

Unuljtwyh nwGugph hwiwdw)l 1921 ptwlwGhb w)l whglnud
t @nipphwyhG: UhGste 1960 prwywlp ywlpp YwhGgnil Ep, hul unjl
pLwlwlhg jEwnny Ghpwpyned b wiipwonipbwl:

sl 0

Ly (537 ab 23l (o8 3 313 18 E 1Y (5la o sS adals 53 5 e )8 4dhaia 45 5 0
M1921 Jlujﬂs.n.\;u.nl__u.um‘.ﬂninwaln JJL"J!“&-“ _}g_}q_ﬁfﬁ.:_)g-.uh}jti_,o&:
Al el o cu st 539e 1960 Juw 3 51 8 Blali 48 5

Monastery of Bagnayr

The monastery of Bagnayr lies in Kars region on the lower flanks
of the Ala Dag mountain which was built on 11" century and became a
maijor cultural and scientific place of region until 13" century. It was well
preserved, when annexed to Turkey in 1921 and demolishment of
monastery started from 1960.
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Monastery on 1920
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Present situation of monastery
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Present situation of monastery
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Monastery of St. Bartolemeos

This monastery is one of the major holy places for Armenians
from 4™ century because of St. Bartolemeos grave being inside of
church who is one of apostles and has been martyred by the king of
Armenia on 68 A.D., the church was active and upright up to 1915,
whenafter it was demolished. Nowadays. It is not possible to visit the

ruins of the monastery because of an army base around it.
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Monastery in 1910
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Main entrance fagade in 1913
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Present situation of monastery ot s fagade in 1980
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St. Sarkis or Tekor church

The remains of this important fifth century church stand near the
vilage of Digor, located in Kars region. Tekor church was important
from Armenian architecture point of view, because of its dome structure,
which was built on 5" century and remained as it was until 20 century.
'he building stood until the year 1913, when an earthquake caused a
collapse to the dome and a part of the roof. Demolishment of church

started after 1921 and a few small part of it remain at this moment.
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The church with original dome in 1913
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Church in 1920
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Present situation of church

U.4hpwlynu tytintghl
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Present situation of St.Kirakos in Diyarbakir.
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U.Uwpghu Lytnkght

Mhwpptiphph U.Uwpghu tltintight, npp
ogunwgnpdinid £ hppbe 2hGwbheph wwhbuwn:
A giaa sdlilul mllas il (glagy S e S s sllS
St. Sarkis church in Diyarbakir used as material warehouse

U.Uwpghu BYGnbgne zpwinunph GEplyuwghu Jhdwlp:
st S g gliatlS (509 55 0 33 el Cunia y
Main entrance of St.Sarkis church

U.UnbithwGnu tytntghG

e ey -

Nhwppbphph U.Unbthwinu Bybntghl, npp wydd nuneb| t dquhp:
2llys dpaie geala Jla )3 (gedie (e gl (5
St.Stephen church of Diyarbekir which became mosque.
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Dignis fortress

It is located east of Turkey near Digor river and Diknis village. It
was built before 4" century and was in service until last Armenian
kingdom. Demolishment of fortress started after 1920 and now a hill of

soils remain from fortress.
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Shglpu wﬁnngh quLIU'ILﬂJrIﬂ thGgh 192{?Lul.|mﬁ prwljwilip:
20 Gslelhs 2 (g 4all
Dlgnls fortress in 1920
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U. UnbithwGnu bltinkigh
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St. Stepanos church

It is located in Efkere village near the Kayseri built by
Armenians. It was rebuilt in 1871 and worked until 1915. The church is
still upright but the doom has collapsed and frescoes of inside walls are
damaged.
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Bytinkighl dhOgbe 1920wlwl prwlwhGEpp:
1920 'l B LS Cumiiay
The church up to 1920s

Gytintignt GEpYywyh Yhdwlp:
LglS lad Cupmaa g

Present situation of church
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Gytntgne funpwbp 1913 prwlwGhi:

1913 Jus o LilS il jae
Altar of church in 1913

Bytintignt funpwlh GEplwyh YhGwlp:
E—‘l.J"“‘ l_rln.lﬁ -.'.HL..':I’
Present situation of altar.
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EnhGupy pwnwph hwjng Gytintkghl

e

Uwpdwpw dndh down qunliunn EnhlGuhl pwnwpeh
hwyng tytnkghl, npp wydd oguwgnpdunud k
hpbipte dGpbhwsh Gnpngdwl Yuwyn:
PAS 0 ga e 5l 8 (Sn P Sl el slaiS
2 s salitiead Josa g3l ol jpan ()l giay pesla Jla
Armenian church in Edincik city which is serving
as repairing place of cars.
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U. 3nyhwi0ku Ywpwwbun Juip
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St.John Baptist monastery

The monastery is located in Efkere village of Kayseri in Turkey,
built in 4™ century on the relics of St.John Baptist which were sent to
Kayseri from Jerusalem in 251 AD. The monastery was a major
scientific place of region which worked until 1915 and now it has been
destroyed completely.
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Juwuwnipwlywb Gwhwbgh
Qulbdwyh GYtintghGtpp

Muwundwlwl dwuwnipuiwt GwhwiGgh Nnnlbhp quiiwnnid
huly wydd @nipphwih wpwépnd  gunbwnn Qwbdwlyh  qn)q
liytinkghGtpp, npnGp hhdGuGp G0 10-pn nwpnud Be pwlnly GO Gt
OhGske 1915 prwywlp: Uydd oquwgnpoéwnd £ hppbie gnd:
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Jwhpp dhOsbie 1915 prwlwip:
1915 slde B s Sumaag
The monastery up to 1915

Churches of Ganje

The ruins of a couple Armenian churches in south of Van lake
and in Ganjak village built in 10" century, both were active until 1915

and now serve as sheepfold.
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s
dwhph GGpluwh YhGwyp:
Present situation of monastery
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Quldwyh qnjq tytintghukphg Utyp® Ukpuhg
lablugdS 31 So 0s 08
Inside picture of one of twin churches

QuiGidwyh gnyq GYtntighGtipp npuhg
R R

One of twin churches from outside
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UHA998 d

b i 520a 833l G802 1B eyl 3y S 0 5 a8 4dkia jn4S gl

O eda (5500 s e e tle cul oaldi Uy g asiy K (il e 548 el Glaila

Mdlga O 53 s ) 11 o1 9 0p 8 a8 51 (A i by (A0 )5 (55 ) 510 Catigean Ly
il 03 8 Gy 533 4 il e 48 0399 Jlai 48 540 of JE1 5 1921 Jle G o ol

Horomos monastery

Located in Kars region near the border of Armenia was built on
11" century by Armenian priests who escaped from Byzantine. It has
not only regional but also historical importance because there are many
tombs of Armenian kings from 9 to 11 century buried there. Monastery was

active until 1921 when after was annexed to Turkey and t has been

demolished during last years.
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LlLuﬁgh Lybntghl nL quithpp GhGsbL 1920 prwlwi: Jwlph buhqbghﬁ nL quihpp GthLu 1920 prwlywi:

1920 Jos 33 33 ) Aand 1920 Jiws 53 38 3 el
A part of monastery in 1920 A part of monastery in 1920

Gltintignt L quithph GBpYw)h Yhdwyp: bubnhgm tiv quihph Gbplw)h llhﬁuuun:

J_.:L'sJLhJ-.;A_.-._aa.uil_‘lLdu_.;n_.d} ,-ﬂiL:‘-"- )-)_.a.].._..a....j '_ut.-_l:m_n.a}
Same place now. Same place now.
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Juwlph buhqhghﬁ nt quihpp dhOsbe 1920 prwlyw:
1920 Jus 3 o b (5 S Cracd
Another part of monastery in 1920

Jwlph quwihph GEpuh nbupp GhGgbe 1920 prwlw:
1920 Js 2 3 S il sl
Inside of monastery in 1920
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Gltintgne Giu qu.uthh Dhnuuuh Uhdwyp: qu-llhph GbpYuh llhﬁLUH[]
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Present situation now. Same place now.
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Horomos old monastery

It is located in Kars region near the border of Armenia, built in 10"
century. The monastery includes two churches and one tomb which is related
to an Armenian king from 10" century. After annexing the region to Turkey in
1921 monastery was still upright but some parts of two churches are
destroyed and the tomb has been disappeared.

S D
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3nnndnup Gplnt quilipuhl hwdw hpGliphg dh wwnytp,
1920 pLwlywbh:
1920 Jus 3 pagas s 3 g jf e
A photo from two monasteries took in 1920

3hG Ywlpwyhl hwﬂwkhnh ﬁhnuu.uh tlhﬁwllu
B ‘_,.q,\:l! Ciand u;l"‘ wlaeea g
Present situation of old monastery
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X AR e R S O B el Jwdwihph bpyne bYtinkghGbph UhSwyp Gt
Uznwn Nnnpdwé Pwgpuwnnilbh pwguinph el a3 a3 (sl 53 Cigmainy

nuwdpwpwlp 1905 prwlwiha:

1905 Js 53 Dlisia )} oSl 48
Tomb of Armenian king in 1905

Uznun pwgquitnph nuwipwpwGh OpYuwyh JhGwyp,
nphg ng Gh htitnp slw):
Caual s2lad G (5 u S 1 4S 58 e Cymiiay
Present situation of tomb, nothing remain.
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Situation of two churches, now.
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Ghoshk

It is located in Kars region near the border of Armenia, built in
10" or 11" century as an arch of triumph and demolishment of it

started after 1921. There is not too much remained from it.
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Swnpwlwlh Yuwidwpp 1920
prwlwGha:
1920 Jws 2 5 350m 3He
Arch of triumph in 1920

Uwdwph GEplwjhu YhGwyp:
O lad Camim g
Present situation.
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St. Apostles church

The St. Apostles church lis built in Kars city in 931 as cathedral
of city. The church was not destroyed before being annexed to Turkey
in 1921 because it was serving in beginning as warehouse of fuel and
now has become a mosque, but the bell house near the church is
demolished completely.
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Bybnbghh 1920 prwlwGhG, nph down

qunbunud b Gplywpywhbh qubgqulwinncbp:
303l B Ada gl LuglS JUS 538 1920 Jlw 3 LS
Church with bell house in 1920

bytinkgnt Ghpywh Jhdwyp: Ujdd quibquilywinnibhg ng dh htinp slwy, nph wnbinp
Ywrnigil) £ dh gnpdwnw:
il 2 U AR S S (gla 4s yos 8 )y AR el LS lad Capmiiay
Present situation of church, there is a small factory
instead of bell house.
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bwpuh U. Uwphwd Uuniwéwdhl Bybnbgh

Ywnuh U.Uwphwd Uunuwdwsha bybnbgne
wuwinybipp 1920 prwlwGhpi:
1920 Jus 13 o B gl e oy 3o Ll
St. Mary church of Kars city in 1920
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U.Uwphwi Uuwniwéwdhh Gybnbgne Gepywyh Jhdwlyp:
GlolS lad Cuniay

Present éituation of church

Yhuwphwjh hwyyulwb GyEntgh

GYbuwphwh hwjywlyw BytnbghGbphg Gtyh wpwnwphG wnbupp:

el Ja 34y pead el Al )l bl 31 S0 o e sl
One of Armenian churches in Kayseri city now.

LnjG BYytnkgne GGpuhg dp wuwwnlbp:
UG oquwgnpéinid b hppbie dwpquilpwl upwh:
gl ol o855 ols sl da ) LS Jada e
A photo from inside of church. It is used as sport saloon.
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fUwpptipn pwnwph U. Swynp bYbntghG

hwwpptpn pwnwph U.QGwnpg Gltintghl

S SRR e,
fuwpptipn pwnwph U.3wlnp bytnbgnt wikipwlGbpp,

~npp puwlndy b nkg 0hske 1915 prwlwin:
Ruins of St. Jacob in Kharpert city which works until 1915,

huwppbpnh U.Gtnpg Bybnbghl, npp wzhuwnt £
dhski bntinGp hul w)dd oquiwgnpéLnLd
hppby pOwlwpwi G gnd:
godgy Jund 1915 Juu 548 iy i pd o utie K5 8 sl
gl e salifl J&) glag genla Jla
St. Gevorg was active in Kharpert city until 1915,
but now it used as house and sheepfold.
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Khzkonk monastery

This monastery which was was called also Besh-Kelisi is located
in Kars region. Construction of monastery started from 11" century and

. . th
finished in 13" century. It has been a major cultural and scientific center
of region for a few centuries. All churches and other related buildings

were upright up to 1962 when exploded by the army of Turkey.
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Hwliph plnhwlnip wwnlybpp 1920 pLwlwGhG:
1920 Jua 53 33 8 (ol
General view of monastery in 1920
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2003 Jlu 2 0 sl
General view of monastery in 2003

dwlph U.Uwpghu bltintghG 1910 prwlwGha:

1910dus 13 s ¢ et (€ oo slal€
General view of monastery in 1910

Uydd huolynbph Julphg dhwl Yulgnih dGwgwd
U.Uwpghu blYbntgh, GYwpwhwiiwd 2002 prwlwbhG:
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Remaining church of monastery. Photo took in 2002.
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St. Karapet monastery

This monastery is located in Chapanak island of Van lake. It is built in
4" century and reconstructed in 15" century. It was damaged during
the wars of Iran and Ottoman and became abandoned, but it was
repaired and start to work from 17" century which continue up to 1915.
Most part of the monastery except the bell house and a few parts
remain firmed but demolishment of monastery started from 1990.
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General view of monastery in 2002
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Glbintignt qiptph Ypwyh gpniphtGhtipp, npnlp
Yuwwnwpiby B0 2003 prwlwbh:
2003 Ju 52 28 (55 alise (sla 43l 55
Written by black color in the dome in 2003

Ghtintignt qdptph Ynwjh gpnuphiGltipp, npntp
Yuwinwplip GG 2003 prwlwGhG:
2003 J 2 38 (55 )y cilida (sla 458 55
Written by black color in the dome in 2003

dtpehl wnwphGlphG gwpnti B0 2pwidnunph pwptipp,
npp Ywpnn £ Gpu hhdGwlwh Ynpdwitwh wwinGwep nunlw):
a3 e el (5 39 el 20l giaa 48 02k 20 il sles 2 sl 53505 le
A part of main entrance stones moved out
recently which can destroy all entrance

Juwlph U.3ndhwb0tu Ywpwwbn Gytinkgnt funpwbh
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etie il b (slasdlS il jae Jal3 (gl 405 5
Written in alter of Joseph the Baptist church
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A part of column’s stones

broken for destroying church
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Demolishment inside the church.
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For treasure finding purpose
the cross stone on the wall was broken.
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Monastery of Lim island

Ruins of the monastery is located in Lim island of Van lake which
is built in 4" century and reconstructed in 1310 A.D. but it was
destroyed during the war of Iran and Ottoman in 1538 A.D. and priests
of monastery were taken captive and it became empty. The monastery
was then repaired and started to work from 1622 A.D. but it left
abandoned during end of 19" century because of Hamidieh soldiers
attacks and demolishment of monastery, started from 1950s. Very small

part of it remains now.
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Monastery in beginning of 20" century
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Present situation of monastery
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St. Magar monastery

The monastery located in north of Cyprus was built by Greeks in
4" century. It became Armenian monastery after 11" century and
continue to work as of 1974 when North Cyprus was occupied by turks.
The monastery abandoned and most part of it demolished during these
years.
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A broken and demolished writing
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The church yeard now serves as a restaurant
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Present situation of the church
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Present situation of Armenian church in Munjusun village
near the Kayseri city which worked until 1915.
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St. Apostie monastery

Ruins of monastery lies on the mountains close to Mush city,
built in 4™ century. The Holy Bible was translated to Armenian in this
same monastery during the 5" century and after that it became major
place for producing manuscripts and after 11" century it became center
of teaching for different siences..

A boarding-school was established in monastery on 1856, then
an agricultural school started to work from 1880. The Hamidieh groups
attacked the monastery during the genocide of 1895 when they looted
and burmed all books which were preserved in monastery a few
hundred years but the monastery itself continued to work until 1915.
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Now, all buildings of the monastery demolished and a place
where the people used to come to learn sciences has become

sheepfoid of tribes.

Jwipp YuwGgnis YhGwlnid Ohwpwhwiuws 1923 p.
1923 Jus 3

Monastery in 1923
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Jwliph GEpYwih hdwlp:
rala dla 3 3 Suaay
Present situation of monastery
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Apostle church and bell house of monastery in 1913
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Present situation of church
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An old photo from Cross stones of monastery
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Remaining of cross stones in 1950
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Present situation of cross stones
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St. Karapet monastery

It has been an important sacred place for Armenians since long time, built in
4" century. There were initially a few temples of gods before Armenians
converting to Christianity which were destroyed by St.Gregory llluminator
beginning of 4" century and replaced by churches.

Since it was a major scientific place of region, there were keeping
many written books most of which were burned during the wars of Russians
and Oftomans in 1829 but the monastery continue to work. A school was
established in 1850 and it was equipped by printing-house in 1880 and an
orphanage started to work in monastery to take care of children survived from
massacre of Hamidieh groups in 1896.

The monastery became a fortress by villagers to defense their life from
turkish armies in 1915, and when they left the region for safer places, they
took along 1750 handwritten books. Demolishment of monastery started from

1950 and a village has been built by its stones.
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1915 Juw 31 Ja w0
Monastery before 1915
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Monastery in 1923
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Bell house in 1923

Jdwlph Gbpywhu nbnp Yuweniguwé B0 pwqdwphe wnbbn:
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Present situation of monastery which villagers’ houses
built instead of monastery

Jdwliph quigulunwi GEplwh yhwyp:
ala Ja 3 s ddla e sl
Present situation of bell house
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Remaining of monastery Remaining of monastery
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Remaining of monastery
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Sculptured stones of monastery
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in the walls of villagers' houses
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Sculptured stones of monastery in the walls of villagers’ houses
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Narek monastery

It is located in the mountains of south Van lake in Edremit region
and is built by Armenian priests who escaped from Byzantine in 10"
century. The monastery was religious, cultural and scientific center of
region for along time and Grigor Narekaci the Armenian famous
spiritual wrote his book here and because of his famous the monastery
called after him. Everything, including old books of monastery were
looted during 1915 but the buildings were firmed until 1950 when
villagers demolished it under pressure of Turkish army and now there is

nothing left and instead of monastery there is village.
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Jdwipp 1913 prwlwihG:
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Monastery in 1913
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Monastery in 1913
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Present situation of monastery from same side,
there are houses instead of monastery
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St. Gregory monastery

The ruins of the monastery located east of Van city near the
Vllage of Sarmag built in 13" century. Sargis Salnabadi the student of
Wirigor Tatevezi worked there for a long time. The monastery continted
0 operate until 1915 and demolishment started from 1950 in result of
which there is nothing remained except a few walls.
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Jdwlpp 1913 prwlwhi:
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Monastery in 1913

Jwlph Gplwjh Yhswyp, 2004 prwlwlhG:
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Present situation of monastery in 2004
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Present situation of monastery in 2004
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Monastery of Miracle or Skanchelagorz

The monastery lies beside the shores of Lake Van and near
Sipan Mountain which was built in 8" century to replace a church
destroyaed in 5" century. After 14™ century it became cultural center of
the region and continued to work until 1895 when the monks of
monastery massacred by Hamidieh groups. Looting and killing did not
stop the activity of monastery and it started to work again until 1915. It
remains firmed until 1960 when demolishment started and in the result
of it half of the building collapsed.
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St. Mary or Shushanz church

It is located east of Van city on the mountains, built in 15"

century and worked until 1915. There is nothing left from this church
now.
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Church in 1900
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Only thing remain from church
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Church in 1900

150 151




Uhu pwnuwph dwjp tnnwdwpp

3l e e
P ey, 8 -
LA

Gunlned £ wwwndwlwh hwywlwh Yhihyhwih Upu punwpnid,
wyda @nipphwih nwpwéph Unqul Ywikney:

1293-1441 prwlwlGGpnud bnbp £ 3wjng Ywpnnhynunipbiw
wwjw Yhthlhwyh hwyng Ywpnnhlnunipbwh Gwjp nwswp, npp pwbndl
b tinbp dhOsbe 1915 prwlwlp, www wibpuiwting Gpwihg wydd phs

-

o

duwubp t 00wgk:

it s sl (g lulS

Sl A4S 5 ad Ul il 0 g gl adlie Cddl 0 4S LS o)
A Cullad 4y (5900a 1915 Jua By 0390 5900a 1441 <ulad 1293 (slelle 3 aial 51 S aulbls

L;\ulaJJLadIL\,_ILAMiJ_.!}LGJE‘;JJi th;ﬁjhﬁd}ﬁduﬂ;\mj&ibh!j

GytintgnL UEplwjh YhGwyp
LylS Jad Cma s
The present situation of the church

Cathedral of Sis

It is located in Adana region, in historic Sis capital city of Cilicia
which was central diocese of all Armenians from 1293 to 1441 A.D.
The church was active until 1915 but now only a small part of it

remains.
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Armenian church of Tomarza near the Mardin city in 1913.
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Present situation of church.
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Inscriptions of Urartu

Because of political reasons, Turkey tries to make use of
Urartian civilization and prove that their civilization is continuation of
Urartu civilization. This was not the situation before 1950, as they used

to destroy Urartian inscription assuming them as Armenian heritage..
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Armenian churches of Urfa city

Armenians lived in Urfa city since very old times and they built
many churches there, most of which destroyed after 1915 and
especially during 1950 and from them survived only those churches

which converted into mosque.
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St. Mary church converted to mosque.
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Van city

City is located east of Van lake, built by Urartu king Sarduri in
845-825 B.C. and considered as first capital city of Armenia. Armenians
lived in Van city from its first day of establishment until 1917 and when
massacre of Armenians started in 1915 they resisted against Turkish
troops, who attacked the city, and though they survived, but they had to
leave their homes in 1917 and immigrate to safe places. After
evacuation of city from Armenians, demolishment of their houses and
churches started and now there is left nothing from that old city.
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Armenian quarter before 1915
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Same place now, which become pasture.
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Armenlan quarter before 1915 Armenian quarter after leaving of Armenians in 1918
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The present situation of Van
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Varag monastery

It is located on the mountains east of Van city which was known
also as Yedi-Kelisa. There is now a village in place of monastery which

bears the same name.
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Monastery was built on 10" century and worked as religion,
cultural and scientific center of region until 1915. In the same spot,
there is a village built by the stones of the monastery and a few
buildings which has not been destroyed completely are in use as

sheepfold.
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Monastery from same direction in 1980
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Monastery in 1913
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Monks and students of monastery in 1913
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Present situation of entrance which demolished and the
bell house destroyed completely. A mosque built close
to entrance by the stones of churches.
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St. Cross church used as sheepfold now
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New photo from same direction.
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Altar of St.Mary now
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Altar of St.Mary in 1913 Present situation of ST.Sofia now
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